
Division of Environmental Quality

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 03/16/2016 to 04/15/2016
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Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.16

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

0Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 

activities that occurred during the 	reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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County Name CityRegion

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Type of Concern NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

accurately reflect the nature of the allegation 	as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

BuchananKCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-02 Unknown

Comments Clean-up ongoing, Mr. Martin will follow-up as needed.

On March 17, 2016, Mr. Ron Martin, with Buchanan County Codes Enforcement and I conducted an investigation into allegations of dumping at the above listed location.  Mr. Martin 
had visited the home prior to my arrival and contacted Mr. Sean Tomkins regarding the excessive amount of solid waste he had on the property.  During the time of the investigation 
on 3-17-16, much of the waste had been removed, and it appeared the clean-up efforts were still ongoing.  There was a large truck with waste on the back and a skid steer pulled up 
to a pile of waste with waste in the bucket.

Ron stated that he would check back by the residence in a week or so to check on progress and agreed to advise DNR on the situation as the need arises.

Residential Waste 
Disposal / Burning 

KTSt. Joseph

Concern Info Sean Tompkins appears to be hauling waste to the property and burning it. The caller does not know when the last time the pile was burned. It has 
been going for quite awhile. The caller first heard about it two weeks ago. The waste is residential. There is approximately one truck load of waste on 
the burn pile right now that has not been burned.  Drives White F-150 MO license 5CR-078. The caller said he has seen the truck loaded with waste. 
Trash is now blowing offsite all over the neighborhood.

During the call the caller was outside of the property. A lady showed up and he spoke with her. I overheard her say that the waste was just coming 
from the property and was not being hauled from offsite. The caller is certain that waste is being hauled to the property because of the quantity of 
waste and because it was in the truck.

Concerned party has photos of waste and is a Buchanan County Code Enforcement Officer. He offered to accompany an investigator onsite.

Concern No. 26410

ClintonKCRO 2016-03-16 2016-03-07 Ronald Hill

Comments I contacted Chief David Eads on March 8, 2016. He has no pictures but is supposed to send me a copy of the incident report. The fire was too big for the fire department to put out. An 
NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

Burning  KC16104 SNTurney

Concern Info This is a repeat issue. A caller said the Mr. Hill burned again on Thursday March 3, 2016. The caller said that the fire was really large and was still 
smoldering and would probably continue to smolder for a while. Lathrop Fire Dept. responded to the fire.

Concern No. 26482

PettisKCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-07 Midwest Trans LLC

Comments An NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation. Items that were disposed of by open burning include: a jet ski, several tires, paint cans, and other refuse.

Burning KC16105 SNSedalia

Concern Info The KCRO received a fax from the Pettis County Fire Protection District in regards to an open burning concern.

The fire reports says, "Neighbors called in a large fire behind business, the fire consisted of a sea doo, tires, pallets, paint cans, and other building 
materials."

Concern No. 26483
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BatesKCRO 2016-03-17 2016-03-11 Trent's BBQ

Comments No violations observed.

I arrived on site 3/17/16. Upon arrival, it appeared as though the alley identified by CP was a private driveway; a truck was parked in it at the road on the east side. I drove around the 
block; there is no entrance on the west side. The BBQ restaurant was closed, possibly out of business. There is a large wooden privacy fence between the garage and the restaurant. 
No one was on site at either location. I looked through the fence slats and did not see any evidence of open burning from there. No violations observed.

Burning  CORich Hill

Concern Info CP states that he was walking his dog on 3/10/16 and noticed a pile of burned oil filters near the alley way behind (north of) "Trent's BBQ". CP states 
he has photos of the burn. To the west of the restaurant is a car garage, CP believes that is where the filters came from.

According to GIS, both the plot where the restaurant and the garage are owned by the same individual.

Concern No. 26544

ClayKCRO 2016-03-22 2016-03-11 Unknown

Comments No excessive odors were detected during the investigation.

On March 22, 2016, I responded to the above concern. Upon arrival to 19501 Fightmaster Road, there was no evidence of any odor described by the concerned party. I drove around 
the neighborhood and could not detect any odor. I then drove State Highway W and C where there were fields that were recently plowed and could not detect any odor from the fields.

I called the concerned party to tell her of my findings, and she told me that the odors only lasted for a week. I told her about the recent plowed fields and told her that could have been 
where the odor came from. She told me that at the corner of C and W Highway were some piles of manure in the fields, and that could have been it . I agreed and told her that if the 
odor came back to call in and we would be back out to investigate.

Air Odors DRTrimble

Concern Info Caller reports that there has been a very putrid odor coming from the northeast. They have talked with the neighbor to the north, and have 
determined the smell is coming somewhere east or northeast of the neighbor's property. They have lived here for several years and have not smelled 
anything like this before.

I explained that the odor was likely from land application and would likely be exempt from the odor regulation; however, I would have an inspector 
drive through the area in an attempt to find the source.

Concern No. 26565

JacksonKCRO 2016-03-28 2016-03-14 Lee's Summit Resource Recover

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation.

Air Odors SNLee's Summit

Concern Info Concern received via voicemail from COD phone. 

CP states that on 3/14 at 8:20am odors from the Lee's Summit Resource Recovery park were so bad that they could not open their windows or bear 
to stand outside. CP was not sure if the odors were from the landfill specifically or not. CP stated that the location where the odor was detected was 
1/2 mile away in a neighborhood with children. CP states that this has been on going recently.

Concern No. 26555
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PettisKCRO 2016-03-31 2016-03-17 Meadows Auto Body Repair

Comments No environmental issues found. No violations cited. 

Arrived on site on 3/31/16, there were about 6 cars parked outside and one in the garage. I spoke to Scott Meadows, brother of the property owner Brandon Meadows. Together they 
work on auto body repairs. Scott told me they typically work on one car a day, and have a couple of long term projects they work on periodically. I was also told that  they only do body 
work, and do not typically do any car maintenance work such as oil changes. They do a little bit of painting but it is usually small touch ups. Any painting is done in the garage. 

There were some car batteries located outside, which Mr. Meadows told me he would immediately move them inside the garage. 

It had recently rained, and there was no evidence of oil sheen in the puddles under and around the cars parked outside, leading me to believe that little car work is done outdoors and 
that the area is kept very clean. 

Other ASSedalia

Concern Info Received call from Gary Bertram of EPA, who said he received this complaint from another colleague. 
Someone is operating an illegal auto body shop from their home

Concern No. 26866

PlatteKCRO 2016-03-28 2016-03-21 Buildex Inc-Haydite Plant

Comments No violation at the time of investigation. No further action.

On March 28, 2016, I responded to the above concern. Upon arrival to 22105 State Route 371 there was no evidence of fugitive dust leaving the property of Buildex, Inc. I went into 
the office and asked to speak with Mr. Barnett, vice president of production about the dust concern. While I was waiting for Mr. Barnett I spoke to Mark about the concern and asked 
to see any records of watering the haul roads and entrance and exits of the facility. He told me that if there was it would be on the time sheets of the maintenance workers. Mr. Barnett 
came into the break room and I explained the reason for my visit and he also told Mark to look on time sheets of  the workers of when the roads were watered last week (3/21-3/25). 
 Mark found three days that the roads were watered last week; Monday, 3-21, Tuesday 3-22, Wednesday 3-23 and Thursday 3-24 until noon when they stopped quarrying. 
 In Buildex's construction permit 0994-016 it states that unpaved haul roads and storage piles shall be watered whenever conditions exist which are capable of producing visible 
emissions. The permit does not require any watering records. The facility also has a basic operating permit, and does not require watering records. 
 I reminded Mark and Mr. Barnett that when fugitive dust is leaving the property boundary, going towards highway 371 that watering has to take place and more than once per day to 
keep the dust down from truck travel.

Fugitive Dust DRDearborn

Concern Info Concerned caller requested to remain anonymous.

The CC reports excessive amounts of dust being stirred up by trucks entering and leaving the Haydite plant at 22105 371 Highway near Dearborn, 
MO  64439.

The CC states this has been an ongoing issue for months, and the situation has grown worse lately. CC stated the dust clouds are huge during 
operating hours and have become a great concern for her and her neighbors.

The CC stated she has not reported this to any other agency.

Concern No. 26728
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PettisKCRO 2016-04-14 2016-03-21 Brad Paul

Comments An NOV will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation.

I tried to make an on site investigation but was unable to contact the responsible party. A phone message was left with the responsible party.

In the pictures from the fire department you can clearly see a house that was demolished and disposed of by open burning.

Burning KC16107 SNSedalia

Concern Info I received a fax from Pettis County Fire Protection District that stated:
"Owner was demoing house. Put into a pile and lit pile. Numerous items in fire. Examples: bed mattresses, oil heaters, osb boards and other 
numerous materials." 

I also received pictures from the fire department to go along with the faxed incident report.

Concern No. 26739

HarrisonKCRO 2016-03-22 Unknown

Comments Could not locate site.

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

JCGilman City

Concern Info Caller reported that one year ago someone in Melbourne (on 146 east of Gilman City) dug a  pit, burned some tires in it over night, then added 
another load on top after it had gone out, and then buried it all. Caller did not know specific address or nearby intersection or property owner's name. 
He stated that it is on the south side of the highway in town on a junky property with 7-8 junk cars. He stated that there is still a bald patch of dirt 
where the tires were buried. Caller requested to remain anonymous.

Concern No. 26733

NodawayKCRO 2016-04-05 2016-03-30 Rick Stanton

Comments An NOV will be issued for burning of prohibited items.

I arrived at the site and found a burn pile about 7 feet in diameter. The burn pile contained construction and demolition waste.

I contacted the Nodaway County Assessors office and determined the property's address was 318 East Elm and owned by Mr. Rick Stanton. Mr. Stanton is hard to get ahold of 
according to the assessors office and my attempts to contact him in regards to previously issued LOW. The sheriff's department gave me two numbers that might help in contacting 
him, but I got no response at the phone numbers. The P.O. box is where his tax records get sent.

A possible address that he may live at is 310 W Elm Street in Skidmore.

Burning SNSkidmore

Concern Info Rick Stanton is burning a double wide trailer house.  He started a few days ago.  Not burning at this time.  He is salvaging and burning the waste. 
Caller believes he owns the property where the trailer is located.

Concerned party advises that Mr. Stanton will hide from investigators.

Concern No. 26748

PlatteKCRO 2016-04-01 Weston Special Road District

Comments

Fugitive Dust COWeston

Concern Info Concerned party states they are drowning in dust, and the local Weston special road district will not do anything. He says their health is deteriorating 
from road dust. They have an 8 year old daughter, and his wife has had two open heart surgeries. Concerned party had a stroke 3 years ago. The 
road district does not care. Their A/C filter clogs and their attic is filled with lime dust from the road.

Concern No. 26797
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JacksonKCRO 2016-04-04 Kevin and Konor Gahn

Comments

Burning COLone Jack

Concern Info Submitted by email from J. J. Follis with the Lone Jack Fire Protection District:

I responded to an illegal burn last night. The gentleman was polite, but also acknowledged that he and his son knew of the permit requirement, but lit 
the fire off anyways. Attached is my report, and pictures of the pile and “secondary pile.”  The 1st pile was small, but very close to the exposure fire.  
In my opinion I believe they may have lit the smaller one using gas, and as kids do lit the huge pile because let’s be honest small fires are cool, huge 
fires as really cool. Give me a call if you need anything else.

Concern No. 26826

JohnsonKCRO 2016-04-04 E & S Rock

Comments

Fugitive Dust  SNHolden

Concern Info Caller states that the facility blasted around 1 p.m. this afternoon (April 5, 2016). The blasting created excessive dust, which left the property. Caller 
suspects they are not trying to control dust from blasting activities.

There is no discernable pattern to when the facility blasts.

Concern No. 26844

JacksonKCRO 2016-04-05 unilever

Comments

Fugitive Dust 

Concern Info Was mowing lawn and noticed a thick layer of white powder on the grass.  It is a very fine white powder. Can kick it up and it goes into the air.  On 
some parts, powder is stuck to grass.  Does not have a distinct smell. Noticed it last night.  Fist time this has happened.  Unilever does salad 
dressing and tea and now he thinks they are doing dry powdered seasonings.  Used to be a big field between he and property, but just built an 
addition closer to him.  Just wants to make sure it is nothing toxic in his yard.

Concern No. 26831

CaldwellKCRO 2016-04-05 2016-04-05 Braymer C-4 School District

Comments According to the Braymer Fire Department, the leak has been resolved. No further action is warranted.

I contacted George Pease (Caldwell County Emergency Management Director) at 5:15 p.m. on April 5, 2016. Mr. Pease stated he was unaware of the situation, but he would call the 
Braymer Fire Chief.

At 5:20 p.m., Mr. Pease called me back. He stated the Braymer Fire Chief was aware of the issue and the situation has been resolved.

Other MCBraymer

Concern Info Tuesday there was an underground natural gas leak in Braymer school. Maintenance man told principal that the kids would be ok.   There was also a 
basketball game that night and a couple of kids went to the hospital for this.  No work has been done on the school, but it is believed that the leak 
has been fixed.  The school closed last Tuesday after the game and it has opened today. 

Concern No. 26843
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CassKCRO 2016-04-13 2016-04-05 Unknown

Comments LOW sent to property owner for burning of prohibited items.

Seth Norcross and I arrived on site April 13, 2016. Immediately we could see a large burn pile of demo debris, tires, and household trash. We circled around and parked on the road. 
We stopped a neighbor in the road to ask if they knew if anyone owned the property or was dumping and burning trash. They stated that they think someone squats on the backside 
of the property in a fifth wheel trailer and  that the house used to be a meth house but burned down. They stated that they were under the impression that the city had condemned the 
property and owned it. We walked around the pile and took photos. The pile is approximately 20 yards in diameter and 2-3 foot tall in some areas. The pile was made up of carpet, 
construction and demolition waste, tires, lumber, household waste, and other metal and fiberglass materials. We took photos and proceeded to the West Peculiar Fire Protection 
District. 

At the fire station we obtained three incident reports along with photos. The fire department also informed us that Chief Randy Powers had sent the property owner a letter stating they 
had referred the burning issue to MoDNR. We obtained a copy of that letter. Chief Powers sent the letter to the property owner as listed on the county web site, Lynn Hercules. The 
fire department also believes that squatters are starting the fires. No other contact information can be found for Ms. Hercules besides a mailing address.

Cass County Collector lists Lynn Hercules as the one who paid the real estate taxes on December 31, 2015. A letter of warning will be mailed to the property owner, Ms. Hercules. 
The LOW will contain fact sheets on open burning and solid waste topics, as well as a copy of the open burn regulation. A response will be required within 35 days.

Burning COPeculiar

Concern Info Randy Powers of South Metro emailed me stating that he would like to file a concern for 24717 S Donahue Road in Peculiar. "They have tires and 
other debris that they are burning on a vacant lot on a somewhat regular basis" he was advised from West Peculiar FPD.

Randy suggests the Sheriffs attend with investigator. It is not clear if anyone lives on site or not, but when RP is there they can be combative. 

I have attached the emails and incident report from Randy/West Peculiar FPD.

Concern No. 26867

BuchananKCRO 2016-04-07 National Beef Leathers

Comments

Air Odors St. Joseph

Concern Info Every single day one or the other of these two manufacturers elicit the foulest odors that permeate the southern part of St Joseph. Tonight, it was 
National Beef Leathers. I almost gagged driving by there and now it has drifted to the air surrounding my home. I do not understand why these two 
companies continue to foul the air with their GOD awful odors. Is there a reason that they continue to do this? We either get to smell hog waste or 
beef leather processing smells every day. This should be absolutely unacceptable and I can't possibly believe that it is even remotely to have to deal 
with these putrid smells for even a short period of time. PLEASE do something with them.

Concern No. 26863

BuchananKCRO 2016-04-07 Triumph Foods

Comments

Air Odors St. Joseph

Concern Info Every single day one or the other of these two manufacturers elicit the foulest odors that permeate the southern part of St Joseph. Tonight, it was 
National Beef Leathers. I almost gagged driving by there and now it has drifted to the air surrounding my home. I do not understand why these two 
companies continue to foul the air with their GOD awful odors. Is there a reason that they continue to do this? We either get to smell hog waste or 
beef leather processing smells every day. This should be absolutely unacceptable and I can't possibly believe that it is even remotely to have to deal 
with these putrid smells for even a short period of time. PLEASE do something with them.

Concern No. 26864
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PlatteKCRO 2016-04-08 Weston Special Road District

Comments

Fugitive Dust Weston

Concern Info Spratt Road traffic count now is over 500 a week creating lots of dust in the area. CP is down wind from the road and the dust is effecting CP's 
health. Weston Special Road District is in charge of road maintenance but the Commissioner are not using the fund where it should go. CP may be 
contact for more details.

Concern No. 26879

BentonKCRO 2016-04-08 Cole Camp Fire Protection Distri

Comments

Burning  CWCole Camp

Concern Info  I was made aware that Burton Borman the Cole Camp, MO Mayor who is also the Cole Camp Fire Chief, authorized for an abandoned house that 
was scheduled for destruction to be burnt as a training exercise.

Concern No. 26880

PlatteKCRO 2016-04-11 El Chaparral Apartments

Comments

Asbestos CORiverside

Concern Info Caller reports her niece's apartment had a water backup last Wednesday. Holes were cut in the wall. The lease states not to disturb the ceiling 
because of asbestos. There are other projects occurring in the complex, such as new balconies. Caller is worried her niece and her belongings have 
been exposed to asbestos.

Concern No. 26942

LafayetteKCRO 2016-04-11 Jason Durham

Comments

Burning COBates City

Concern Info Sni Valley responded to a smoke investigation that turned out to be across the street from the address mentioned previously in this report. Sni Valley 
personnel arrived at the scene to find a large pile of debris, a few tires, at least one mattress, dimensional lumber, and brush burning. Due to the 
contents of the pile being forbidden (no burning of those items allowed) by MODNR, the fire was extinguished by E1 crew. Sni Tanker was added to 
the alarm for water supply due to the size of the pile. The property owner was informed of the burn regulations for the district.

Concern No. 27005

BuchananKCRO 2016-04-13 Ninja Property

Comments

Asbestos / Fugitive Dust DRSt. Joseph

Concern Info Concerned about asbestos abatement for building demolition. There was a lot of dust drifting during demolition of old motel.Concern No. 26955

ClayKCRO 2016-04-13 Axiom Inpressions

Comments

Air Odors CWLiberty

Concern Info Caller reports Axiom Impressions is generating blue smoke from their stacks again. Odors are also strong.Concern No. 26963
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CassKCRO 2016-04-14 Unknown

Comments

Burning Harrisonville

Concern Info Concerned party reported that a farmer near their property had cleared 4 fields of trees and was burning the piles. Party said there were 3-4 large 
piles of trees burning which were next to the woods. Party said the burning was worse at night to where they were having issues sleeping. The smoke 
is starting to affect their asthema and needed to sleep at the Walmart last night to breathe fresh air. Concerned party does not know who owns the 
land and has not seen anyone around the burn piles or any vehicles.

West of Harrisonville on 2 HWY past the new justice center. Fields sits at the intersection of 2 HWY and DD hwy. Can see smoke easily. About a 
quarter mile off the road. Is up against woods. 

Burning is on private property. Talked to Central Cass Fire Dept. they said they couldn't do anything about it. 

Concern No. 26995

ClintonKCRO 2016-04-14 Farmland Inc.

Comments

Air Odors  DROsborn

Concern Info  Mr. Glenn Bowles is concern about the anhydrous ammonia fumes in the area of his resident and pesticides runoff onto his property.  The odor from 
the anhydrous ammonia fumes in the area is a 24 hour on going problem.

Farmland Inc. is located behind the concerns resident.  (See below for location)

Cell phone # 816-649-8718

Concern No. 26996

JacksonKCRO 2016-04-14 The Restomod Store

Comments

Air Odors SNIndependence

Concern Info Facility next to complainant is emitting noxious odors. The facility restores cars and are using paints and solvents. The odors are present when they 
are spraying a car and are not consistent. Odors have been a nuisance for two-three years. The City was contact at one point but the concern party 
was referred to the EPA.

Concern No. 26998
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JacksonKCRO 2016-04-15 2016-04-14 Unknown

Comments Issue a letter of warning for failure to notify the department and for failure to conduct an asbestos inspection

On April 15, 2016, I investigated to determine if the items being dumped near the Longview Lake Dam.  The piles consisted of concrete, dirt and minimal amounts of plastic and 
metal.  Mr. Clever stated that the concrete slabs will be used as riprap to eliminate the erosion caused by wave action.  We discussed that rebar needs to be cut out, asphaltic 
concrete should not be placed under the water level.  Mr. Clever stated that the concrete and dirt was from a sidewalk removal in Grandview.  

There was a pile of dirt and brick.  I contacted John Johnson about origin of this debris.  Mr. Johnson stated that this pile came from the demolition of a tool shed on Jackson County 
Park property.  There was no asbestos notification or inspection conducted.  So a Letter of Warning will be sent to the Jackson County Parks for failure to notify and asbestos 
inspection.

Asbestos JHKansas City

Concern Info Either the Army Corps of Engineers or Jackson County is dumping construction trash along the northwest corner of Longview Lake in South Kansas 
City off 109th. This would include hazardous waste like paint and plastics along with various other construction debris that doesn't belong in our lake. 
Which is appears they are dumping it into the lake as well. Looks like a demolished strip mall or something. About 100 tons of garbage, broken 
asphalt and wiring, general trash and other toxic waste. I would suspect the rising cost of dumping such materials has lead to a backroom deal where 
they fill our lake with garbage while making some kind of kickback off it. We are notifying the media of this disgraceful and sad act by our own 
government. We have several photographs of the giant mounds that are growing, full of the garbage and toxic materials being pushed into the lake, 
which is home to a wide variety of wildlife, including bald eagles. We will provide all needed evidence that proves this was an intentional dump of 
toxic building materials including paint and other liquid pollutants by those that have access to Longview Lake and provided a gravel roadway to it.

Concern No. 27010

RayKCRO 2016-04-15 Wood

Comments

Burning SNLawson

Concern Info Every other night the resident has been burning plastic off of copper wire in his shed causing the entire neighborhood to be filled with smoke. Lawson 
PD has been called to the area by residents due to the smoke. By the time we get there he would no longer be burring anything and we would not be 
able to prove he was burning on his property. 0230am this morning Lawson Fire and Lawson pd had to respond to the area again to investigate the 
smell of smoke. Once again we arrived and the burning had stopped. We have heard from multiple residents that Mr. Wood has been in the small 
shed behind his residence burning plastic off of copper. I advised Lawson fire last night we would try our best to keep an eye on him. Chief Nolker 
from Lawson Fire advised to just get ahold of DNR.

Concern No. 26999

LinnNERO 2016-04-05 2016-03-07 Ronald Chrisman

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements.

Burning PMMarceline

Concern Info Jim Schroeder, Linn County Health Department, called to report that Kevin Sharpe is concerned with burning being conducted by his brother-in-law, 
Ronald Chrisman. Mr. Sharpe reports that Mr. Chrisman is burning plastics in his garage and the smell is causing problems for him. Mr. Chrisman 
and Mr. Sharpe are neighbors. 

Note: Jim Schroeder's phone number 660-258-7251, if needed

Concern No. 26440
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CallawayNERO 2016-03-23 2016-03-08 Ronald Hagan

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule was found at the time of investigation. An informational letter is being sent.

Burning DBFulton

Concern Info Citizen reports Mr. Hagan is once again bringing trailer loads of waste from off his property to openly burning in his back yard. Caller reports Mr. 
Hagan has constructed a fence behind his house which obstructs the burning from neighbors. Caller reports Mr. Hagan consistently is burning at 
midnight and that the smoke from the fires can be seen in the morning.

History: AP ACE #25246, LOW issued on Jan 11, 2016, violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3). Mr. 
Hagan will not normally answer his phone. It took me numerous (6) trips at various hrs of the day to meet up with him. PMM

Concern No. 26449

ColeNERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 CRH Transportation Inc.

Comments Unable to positively identify responsible party. An informational letter is being sent to CRH Transportation.

Burning DBJefferson City

Concern Info Caller stated that CRH Trucking on Horner Road (near Big Horn Drive) in Jefferson City burns something often in the early mornings at about 4-5 AM. 
Flames can be higher than their building and the smoke is very thick and stinky. Flames can be seen north of the building on the west side of the 
driveway.
Caller requested call back, wants to know if the burning is allowed after an inspector sees it.

Concern No. 26576

LivingstonNERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 Red Rock

Comments At the time of the inspection, no violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170, Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.

Fugitive Dust PMChillicothe

Concern Info The report stated that Chuck Greaver with Chillicothe Code Enforcement has stated that the old Women's prison buildings that are being demolished 
contain lead based paint and that the paint was to be removed and disposed of at a landfill that accepts Hazardous Materials. The report states that 
only metals are being removed prior to demolition. The plaster walls have been taken down and pulverized. The dust from the demolition goes right 
into the houses located on 2nd street in Chillicothe. The kids are coughing and the person filing the report is concern that this is due to lead paint 
dust.

Concern No. 26579

CarrollNERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-14 Unknown

Comments Due to the lack of additional details from the complainant about the allegations, no further investigation will be conducted.

Air Odors SBNorborne

Concern Info Caller stated individuals are releasing chemicals into the air which is causing throat and chest irritation. Caller stated this has been going on for the 
past 30 months.

Concern No. 26590

CallawayNERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-15 Darla McClanahan

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule. An informational letter will be sent.

Burning  DBMokane

Concern Info An anonymous caller left a voice message at central office in Jefferson City. The voice message was relayed to NERO.

Caller reports people are burning illegal materials once per month. Currently, there is a pile of mattresses on the burn site.

Concern No. 26580
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SalineNERO 2016-04-05 2016-03-15 Blumhorst Country Property

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements, (3).

Burning  PMMarshall

Concern Info Chief Day reported that his rural fire unit had responded on March 4, 2016, to the 23295 Ladder Avenue address. He reported that his crew 
extinguish a brush fire. Chief Day reported that his fire responders observed burned debris at the burn site. Chief Day reported that Ms. Donna 
Blumhorst owns the property but that Mr. Joshua Eidson (son) was probably doing the burning.

Concern No. 26596

AdairNERO 2016-03-17 2016-03-16 Unknown

Comments No violation found of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulations. A letter will be sent to the complainant discussing the findings of the investigation.

Fugitive Dust  CBKirksville

Concern Info Dust is settling on vehicles overnight in a trailer park located north of the MFA Feed Mill, MFA Exchange, and Kirksville Ready Mix in Kirksville. It is 
presumed to be coming from one of these three facilities.

Concern No. 26583

OsageNERO 2016-03-18 2016-03-18 Wes Bailey

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. Burned land clearing debris within 200 yard of nearby residences without a permit or waivers. A Letter of Warning is being 
issued.

Burning  DBBonnots Mill

Concern Info The caller states that debris from a house on Route A was burned overnight. The debris was in the foundation last night and is gone this morning. 
There is smoke in the area. The house was being torn down by Danny Browner, who lives down Route A about 1 mile from the house. The owner is 
Wes Bailey. Someone else was reportedly going to take some of the foundation. Mr. Bailey was observed using his high lift loader to cover up the 
remaining ash this morning.

Concern No. 26600

GrundyNERO 2016-03-29 2016-03-21 Curtis and Jessica West

Comments No evidence of burning prohibited materials. Informational letter was sent during prior contact, no further action necessary.

Burning  DBLaredo

Concern Info Email states the following:

I have had another customer complaint of burning at the Curtis West property at 209 E 4th St here in Laredo that you all have investigated before.  
The resident said that there was visible black smoke coming from the West property over the weekend and they assumed they were burning tires.  
There is currently visible white smoke coming from the property today, but we are unsure what they are burning.  Just wanted to report this to you 
and see if there's anything that can be done to try to check this out and get them to quit burning.  There are close neighbors that have health 
concerns and can’t be outside while this smoke is coming onto their properties.  Thanks for your help!
Laredo City Hall

10/16/14, ACE #20335: LOW
11/13/14, 12/17/14, ACE #20552: No violation
8/6/15, ACE #23410: No violation

Concern No. 26630

OsageNERO 2016-03-22 2016-03-22 Wes Bailey

Comments No violations observed at the time of the investigation.

Asbestos  BSLoose Creek

Concern Info Caller reports that Wes Bailey owns a property where a house with asbestos was burned and buried last year and is now digging up the place and 
disturbing the asbestos. Caller is concerned about possible asbestos exposure and would like someone to verify if it is safe. The property is for sale. 
There was someone digging at the site this morning. Caller would like a call back after an inspector visits.

Concern No. 26644
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ColeNERO 2016-03-23 2016-03-23 Adam J Wildhaber

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning is being issued.

Burning  DBSt. Martins

Concern Info Individuals have been burning large amounts of vegetative waste. Yesterday they added some railroad ties to their fire.

Cole County GIS shows: Owner: Wildhaber, Adam J; 2011 Rt D, Lohman, Mo 65053

Concern No. 26647

ColeNERO 2016-03-31 2016-03-24 Frank Forck

Comments Violations of the MSWML were determined. NERO will issue a Report of Investigation to Frank Forck as a result of the violations observed. The Report of Investigation will require all 
regulated solid waste be removed and properly disposed at a permitted facility and receipts for proper disposal to be submitted to NERO.  BS

Burning  BSTaos

Concern Info Date of Incident or Date First Noticed : Tuesday, March 8, 2016 

On the burm was a pile of sheet rock, vinyl siding, rubber. It has been there a few weeks. Went by there Wednesday March 16th, and Frank Forck 
was out there with a business truck (Forck Construction) burning the pile. He was adding brush to it to help it burn. The morning after, a partial pile 
remained. Could see parts of door frames or window frames remaining. Our concern is that there is a small creek just yards away from where the 
construction material was trying to be burned. There is also livestock just across the road from the pile.

Our concern is for the livestock located across the road from pile of waste is, and a stream is just yards down the hill from the dumping site. It is on 
Helias drive which is off of route M in Taos, Missouri. They have been dumping construction material there for quite awhile, but he was seen trying to 
burn it, it did not all completely burn, because you can still see some vinyl siding and frames from doors and windows there.

Concern No. 26670

AudrainNERO 2016-03-29 2016-03-25 Evans Excavation

Comments - Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(b), Subpart 
M. (Central Bank and Mr. Evans) 
- Violation of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law, Section 260.210.1.(1). (Mr. Evans and Mr. Stone)
- No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Open Burning Requirements.

Asbestos / Burning / 
Open Dumps

PMVandalia

Concern Info Someone demolishing two houses owned by a bank in Vandalia are believed to be hauling the waste to a site near Laddonia and then burning it. The 
asbestos has been removed from the houses by someone from Jefferson City.

Concern No. 26672

PikeNERO 2016-03-29 2016-03-25 C and B Auto Body

Comments No odor violation found. No paint spray observed outside of building beyond property boundaries. An informational letter will be sent to Mr. Walraven along with factsheet, Preventing 
Pollution in Collision Repair, and information regarding Subpart 6H.

Air Odors  CBEolia

Concern Info Complainant reports that paint fumes from newly opened auto body shop are bad and entering his property.Concern No. 26675

GrundyNERO 2016-03-29 2016-03-29 Gondringer Quarry

Comments Negligently allowed the open burning of a large quantity of railroad ties in violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045. A Letter of warning is being issued. Ash from the burning must be analyzed for 
hazardous characteristics and disposed of appropriately, either as a hazardous waste or as a special waste at a permitted landfill.

Burning  DBTrenton

Concern Info On March 28, 2016, approximately 5,000 railroad ties and unknown quantity of tires were burned at the old Gondringer quarry located directly 
southeast of Crowder State Park.

Concern No. 26698
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PikeNERO 2016-03-29 2016-03-29 Paul Eicher

Comments Exempt land application of chicken litter. No violation of Missouri's odor regulation. Send complainant an informational letter on odor restrictions.

Air Odors  SBCurryville

Concern Info At 4:05 p.m., on March 27, 2016, an unknown hazardous material was sprayed on the ground and it is causing difficulty breathing for people in the 
area. Caller does not know if the material is being used as a fertilizer for the ground but the odor is hazardous to people's health.

Concern No. 26699

ColeNERO 2016-04-05 2016-03-30 All Seasons Landscaping

Comments No violations of the odor rule or fugitive dust rule were found at the time of investigation. Wind conditions were too strong for  conducting a good odor investigation. An informational 
letter will be sent making the source aware of regulatory requirements.

Air Odors / Fugitive Dust DBJefferson City

Concern Info Complainant reports that composting odors are strong and can be found leaving the landscaping company/city compost pile into adjacent 
neighborhoods. In addition, dust from semi's and trucks at the landscaping company/city compost site is leaving the property and carried by wind into 
adjacent neighborhoods.

Complainant reports that the landscape company is owned by Cole County Western District Commissioner. 

The City of Jefferson contracts with All Seasons Lawn Care to operate a local compost facility. Residents within the city limits may take trimmings 
and yard waste originating from their personal property to the facility at no cost.

Concern No. 26805

AdairNERO 2016-04-04 2016-04-04 Dale Bowder

Comments In violation of the open burning rule. Issue Letter of Warning for burning.

Burning  SBMillard

Concern Info A fire about 4 feet across was burning on Sunday evening April 3 at 8 p.m.. The waste burning was construction waste, including sheet rock, 
shingles, boards, etc. Waste had been cleaned out of Mr. Bowder's garage.

Concern No. 26816

SalineNERO 2016-04-05 Thompson Midwest LLC

Comments

Fugitive Dust  PMMarshall

Concern Info Caller reports Thompson's Trucking yard has increased the size of the lot, added gravel, and caller has not seen any water application. Caller reports 
front yard is white from gravel dust. 

(Notice of Excess Emissions sent Dec 18, 2015. ACE #4532)

Concern No. 26842

LinnNERO 2016-04-14 2016-04-13 Ronald Chrisman

Comments Nno violation of  Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations 10 CSR 10-6.045, 10 CSR 10-6.165, and 10 CSR 10-6.220.

Air Odors  PMMarceline

Concern Info Complainant reports that Mr. Chrisman is still burning toxic products in his garage wood stove. The smoke is traveling north and affecting 
complainant's breathing. Complainant feels that Mr. Chrisman is introducing oil into the wood stove to produce toxic smoke, is burning plastics and 
maybe using accelerants in the wood stove such as diesel fuel. 

Complainant added that the toxic smoke is reaching dogs Chrisman manages and complainant's horses.

Concern No. 26968
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GrundyNERO 2016-04-13 City of Brimson

Comments

Burning  CBBrimson

Concern Info The caller reported that a house in the town of Brimson was set on fire about 1 month ago, possibly by the Mayor of Brimson. The caller was not sure 
who was responsible. There is another house that has been demolished and it appears to be about to be set on fire. The first fire happened at night. 
Caller is concerned that the second house will be burned soon. Also, there is still trash from the first house that has been pushed into a brush pile 
and is about to be burned.

Concern No. 26969

MoniteauNERO 2016-04-14 Unknown

Comments

Burning  PMHigh Point

Concern Info Citizen reports that in south Moniteau County, Burris(?) Fork area, his neighbor was burning some brush and the brush caught a former coal shaft on 
fire. Caller reports the burning was on his neighbor’s property and would not provide an address other than the info below.

Caller reported the smoldering is somewhat intermittent.

Caller reported that the location is; Township 43    Range 16W    Section 15    (no info on ¼)
and stated only that it was the Burris(?) Fork Area.

I contacted City of California Fire Chief, Allen Smith, 573-796-1887, 573-690-8022. He will locate the rural district F/D for that Burris Fork area and 
send me contact info. I sent an email to Chief Smith with Mr. Mueller's contact information. PMM 4/15/2016

Concern No. 26989

AdairNERO 2016-04-20 2016-04-14 MFA Feed Mill

Comments

Fugitive Dust  CBKirksville

Concern Info Complainant reports dust issues at trailer park. Complainant submitted hand-drawn map of resident's names and phone numbers in trailer park. 
Complainant reports the dust is originating from the MFA Feed Mill. Also, the feed mill is operating equipment at night. The sound from the 
equipment lasts approximately 2 minutes and it cycles throughout the night.

Concern No. 27117

CarrollNERO 2016-04-19 2016-04-15 Clifford Burkhardt

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements. A Letter of Warning is being issued.

Burning  DBCarrollton

Concern Info Caller reports that the Carrollton FD and PD were dispatched to Wabash St in Carrollton in response to Clifford Burkhardt burning wire. Mr. Burkhardt 
stated that he thought he was outside of the city limits, so it was not prohibited. The PD gave a warning.
The fire chief will send a run report to the NERO by email

History: ACE# 16833, LOW issued Nov 15, 2013 to Mr. Burkhardt for burning wire. RTC Dec 11, 2013.

Concern No. 26980
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StoddardSERO 2016-03-16 2016-03-09 Unknown

Comments At the time of my investigation, it was apparent that renovation was taking place.  I spoke to Mr. Eric Lawson, who is acting as Manager for the site.  Mr. Lawson works directly for the 
property owner, Ms. Norma Inafuku.  I explained the building inspection asbestos requirement of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M---National Emission 
Standard for Asbestos, to both Mr. Lawson and Ms. Inafuku.  Since required asbestos building inspection had not been conducted prior to beginning the renovation project, Ms. 
Norma Inafuku hired a state-certified asbestos building inspector, Mark S. Bonney of Trutest Environmental Solutions, to return to compliance with the asbestos regulation.

Notice of Violation SE1687 was issued on April 6, 2016, to document this violation.

Other  SE1687         TRDexter

Concern Info (SP #7843)
RP is renovating an old building.  They are putting whole fluorescent bulbs and broken ones in the trash dumpster among other things, some of it 
looks like it could be asbestos.  CP didn't know if they know what they are doing.  If not done properly, could be hazardous to one's health.  There is 
a for rent sign with a name and phone number on it, this is probably the owner (RP).

Concern No. 26455

HowellSERO 2016-03-18 2016-03-10 Coastal Energy Corp.

Comments This odor investigation of March 17, 2016, began on 10:13 a.m. and ended on 12:17 p.m.  No odor problems were noted.  This facility is a distributor of fuel (including denatured 
ethanol, diesel, and biodiesel) and stores and sells asphalt products (residual oil, asphalt oil, asphalts blended with vulcanizer dispersion (UP1935) and styrene/butadiene copolymer 
latex (UP7289), cutback asphalt, and cold patch asphalt.  Products created onsite are cold patch asphalt and the asphalts blended with UP1935 and UP7298.  The facility was 
monitored especially along Railroad Drive and Business 63, but some time was spent driving through Willow Springs to check for odor in other areas and to check for additional odor 
sources in the area in order to eliminate other possible suspects.  Temperatures were approximately 54 to 60 degrees F. the wind was 5-6 mph and from the west northwest during 
the observation period.  Humidity was about 30-45%.  The applicable state air regulation is 10 Code of State Regulations 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors.  It is available on 
the Secretary of State's website.

No violation was observed.

Other  TRWillow Springs

Concern Info (SP #7862)
On Wednesday, March 9, 2016 12:20 PM, Jill Bailey (jbailey320@gmail.com) wrote: when I was on the US Hwy 60 and 63 passing Coastal late in 
the day yesterday the steamer area was back on, producing emissions. Evidently, Senator Blunt had a rep in town also yesterday, but I was told he 
was not driving a government vehicle.  Don't know if that had to do with cutting emissions for the day or not.  Today, the steam area was emitting.  
There was a bad chemical odor on the highway as I passed and tank rail cars were steaming behind the rail spur at coastal.  As I have said before I 
don't know what the emissions contain.  An infrared camera might help determine a little bit about that.  I do not yet understand the process of setting 
up an air monitor in our town like Jefferson County in Missouri, which has many, many.

Concern No. 26539

ScottSERO 2016-03-18 2016-03-15 Greg Casey/Pallet Connection

Comments At the time of the investigation, no evidence of open burning or of pallets was noted.  I spoke with Mr. Hoskins by telephone on March 21, 2016, and we discussed that the responsible 
party may have covered the burn area with loose dirt to hide any residue.  Mr. Hoskins stated that he would try to inform the Southeast Regional Office prior to the next burn, so that 
DNR can better document the transport of pallets to the address and the open burning.  

No violation was observed.  No further action is planned.

Other  TRSikeston

Concern Info (SP #7908)
CP called Sheriffs' Dept. RP is hauling Semi-truck loads of treated pallets in and burning them.  He stacks them up 30 ft. high and sets them on fire.  
He uses old tires to set them on fire.  He burns once or twice a week, late at night.  CP is concerned the ambers my catch his or someone else's 
house on fire.  The houses are not that far apart.  This could be hazardous if they are asleep.  The soot from the fire is all over the vehicles.  CP said 
RP was arrested and in jail for a couple of days, last week for beating up his daughter.

Concern No. 26564
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ScottSERO 2016-03-23 2016-03-17 Seminole Ag

Comments The facility was first contacted in person on March 23, 2016, to discuss the air construction permit conditions (see no. 072015-021) and check to see that the facility was continuing to 
comply with the permit by applying water to haul roads and processing equipment.  The facility is applying water and keeping records as required.  I returned to the area as weather 
made observations possible on March 29, 2016; March 31, 2016; and April 5, 2016.  On March 29, 2016, I observed the quarry from 2:59 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.  On March 31, 2016, I 
observed the quarry from 2:26 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. And on April 5, 2016, I observed the quarry from 1:37 p.m. to 3:01 p.m.  I observed a blast on Tuesday April 5, at 1:43 p.m. and noted 
that the asphalt plant on site was in operation during most of my observation period on April 5.  However, it did not appear that dust generated was leaving Seminole Ag-Lime's 
property and impacting the neighboring residential area.  No violation was observed.

Other  TRScott City

Concern Info (SP #7935)
The crushing operation is spreading too much dust everywhere.  CP said they cannot even set outside.  CP said last year was really bad and he 
didn't call in to report it.  He said he is going to call in every time the dust is bad this year.

Concern No. 26597

StoddardSERO 2016-03-25 2016-03-18 Mr. Bobby Barnes, Owner

Comments At the time of my investigation, open burning was not taking place.  I returned on March 23, 2016; but the business was closed.  It was apparent that open burning had taken place; 
but was not occurring at the time of my visits.  I spoke with Mr. Bobby Barnes on March 24, 2016.  Mr. Barnes stated that some scrap from a lumber shed had been burned while the 
shed was being dismantled for use at another  location.  Since the shed was reportedly, unpainted all-wood construction with tin roofing and some tin for side protection no suspect 
asbestos-containing building materials would have been involved.  Therefore, it was deemed reasonable to proceed with only the open burning portion of the investigation.  The rule 
involved was 10 Code of State Regulations 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements and was violated because no open burning permit application was made and no open burning 
permit was issued.

A letter of warning was issued to document this violation of the open burning rule.

Other  TRDexter

Concern Info (SP #7942)
RP is tearing down an old commercial building and burning it.  The fire department has been out there a couple of times to warn them not to burn.  
But they are burning anyway.

Concern No. 26603

WashingtonSERO 2016-03-24 2016-03-21 JV Contracting

Comments On March 24, 2016, I investigated the concern on Sansoucie Road in Washington County.  It wasn't very clear on the location of the burn site until I drove past several mobile homes 
and noticed an entrance to a property.  The property was posted with a Keep Out and No Trespassing sign which led into what appeared to be an open burning site.  See attached 
photos.  I tried contacting the concerned party to gather further information and left a message on their voicemail.  No returned call has been received.

On April 1, 2016, I found JV Contracting located just North of Potosi on Highway 21.  I spoke with the front desk receptionist about the concern on Sansoucie Road and she informed 
me that she thought the owner lived out that way.  I informed her of what could and should not be open burned and gave her PUB2047, "Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri 
Regulations."  She said she would pass the information on.  I also informed her that continued burning could result in violations.  

No further investigation required by this investigator at this time.

Other  SBVCadet

Concern Info (SP #7956)
The caller reported to USEPA that JV Contracting has been burning construction waste at the corner of their shared property line for the past three 
years in Cadet off of Sansoucie Road. The pile is not burning now, but has recently. The caller stated that he and his family are suffering from the 
effects of toxic smoke coming off the burn pile. He described tires, paint cans, chemicals, and all sorts of household chemicals are being burned in 
the waste pile.

Concern No. 26614
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ScottSERO 2016-03-22 2016-03-21 Pallet Connection

Comments At the time of my investigation, no pallets were noted.  Both sides of the involved stretch of Scott County Road 528 were monitored.  No pallets were noted.  There was no evidence of 
pallets being stored or of pallets being open burned anywhere along Scott County Road 528.  The exact location described by the concerned party was not assumed.  Areas around 
all involved brick houses were viewed.  There were some storage buildings that appeared to be large enough to contain pallets but the interiors of these buildings were mostly visible 
from the road and did not appear to contain pallets. 

No violation was observed.

Burning  TRSikeston

Concern Info (SP #7963)
Pallet Connection/Greg Casey has been moving pallets all weekend to a friends house where he assumes they will burn them.  CP believes the 
friends last name is Lambert.  CP wants to remain anonymous because he says Mr. Casey has threatened him.

Concern No. 26625

Cape GirardeauSERO 2016-03-23 2016-03-22 Strack Stone

Comments Strack Stone is watering the haul roads, parking lot and some stock piles. The water truck has a capacity of 8000 gallons. Strack Stone documentation indicates they have increased 
the watering to 4 times per day or more because of the previous concern from the neighbors. Currently the haul road and parking areas have water standing. Strack Stone is currently 
making Agriculture Lime for the farm fields. This product can not be watered and can drift during high wind conditions.

No violations observed, continue to monitor when in the area.

Fugitive Dust  JDFruitland

Concern Info (SP #7977)
There is a lot of dust from Strack Stone in Fruitland.  CP does not believe Strack is watering as required.  CP lives near Strack but was traveling 
down the highway past Heartland when they called and says the dust from Heartland is not very bad but the dust from Strack is terrible.

Concern No. 26636

WashingtonSERO 2016-04-01 2016-03-22 IESI Timber Ridge Landfill

Comments I was informed of this recent concern and asked to visit six routine areas around the landfill.  There were no odors detected at the time of investigation.  Attached is a spreadsheet of 
the times and locations of the odor survey.  

Facility is awaiting a permit to be issued to install a larger flare to help decrease the chance of odors detected off the property. 

No further investigation is required on this concern at this time.

Air Odors  SBVRichwoods

Concern Info (SP #8044)
Excessive odors from landfill is causing nuisance conditions at her residence.

Concern No. 26673
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WashingtonSERO 2016-03-24 2016-03-23 JV Contracting

Comments On March 24, 2016, I investigated the concern on Sansoucie Road in Washington County.  It wasn't very clear on the location of the burn site until I drove past several mobile homes 
and noticed an entrance to a property.  The property was posted with a Keep Out and No Trespassing sign which led into what appeared to be an open burning site.  See attached 
photos.  I tried contacting the concerned party to gather further information and left a message on their voicemail.  No returned call has been received.

On April 1, 2016, I found JV Contracting located just North of Potosi on Highway 21.  I spoke with the front desk receptionist about the concern on Sansoucie Road and she informed 
me that she thought the owner lived out that way.  I informed her of what could and should not be open burned and gave her PUB2047, "Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri 
Regulations."  She said she would pass the information on.  I also informed her that continued burning could result in violations. 

No further investigation required by this investigator at this time.

Other  SBVCadet

Concern Info (SP #8002)
RP has a general contracting business.  He has been hauling in a variety of items, such as, a mattress, plastic, tires, asbestos & etc. onto his 
property and at the edge of CP's property.  He burns it daily.

Concern No. 26945

Cape GirardeauSERO 2016-04-08 2016-03-24 Flickerwood

Comments Wind inversions are causing back pressure on the cyclone, this is preventing the steam from rising as it is suppose to as designed. The mill is operating within the perimeters 
established by the construction permit. Mr. Boardman is exploring possible changes to the system to help with the management of the steam.

Other  JDFruitland

Concern Info (SP 8013)  Steam visibly strong the past 2 days and it shouldn't be with 30 mph winds.Concern No. 26656

DentSERO 2016-04-07 2016-03-25 Jadwin Sawmill

Comments Jadwin Sawmill is currently working with the Air Pollution Control Program enforcement and compliance section to correct the violations occurring. They have contracted to replace the 
cyclones, currently planting trees, installing socks on the down spouts, installed a sprinkler system for the logs, moving the storage areas to slow down the potential fugitive 
emissions, etc.. 

Continue to monitor when in the area.

Other  JDSalem

Concern Info (SP #
The sawdust is really a problem again. Please come when we have a south wind. I see no signs that they have done anything to fix the problem.

Concern No. 26668
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St. FrancoisSERO 2016-04-07 2016-04-05 Charles Lewis (Mayor of Leadwo

Comments At the time of my investigation, Mayor Charlie Lewis was not on site.  He is the owner of this property and not the City of Leadwood.  I spoke with Mr. Roger Deckard, Foreman and 
Mr. Daniel Seward, Laborer, who were on site working on the demolition for Mayor Charlie Lewis as a private party and not for the City of Leadwood.  The building is a four apartment 
unit building that had some structural and other problems that necessitated the demolition project.  The concrete foundation is solid and will continue to be used for the planned new 
construction project.  The building is not regulated under Title 40 Part 61 Subpart M-National Emission Standard for Asbestos because it is excluded from the definition of a facility as 
a residential building with four or fewer dwelling units (apartments).  For this reason an asbestos building inspection and a demolition project notification to the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources were not required.  I had discussed this project with Mayor Lewis on March 4, 2016.  Mayor Lewis stated that he did have the building inspected by a state-certified 
asbestos building inspector, Mr. Bryan Giffin, to find out whether asbestos was present.  The only asbestos-containing material was non-friable linoleum that was not glued down and 
could be maintained in a non-friable state during removal and for disposal at a landfill.  Mayor Lewis wanted to make sure that he could handle the asbestos removal and transport the 
linoleum to a landfill for disposal himself and would not have to hire an asbestos contractor.  Mr. Deckard and Mr. Seward stated that they had been open burning only untreated wood 
waste from this demolition project and that the other demolition project waste materials were hauled to the St. Francois County Transfer Station in Desloge for disposal.  I informed 
them that they could not open burn untreated wood waste in the City of Leadwood without an open burning permit from this office. Mr. Deckard telephoned Mayor Lewis and informed 
him of this issue and then Mr. Deckard agreed to cease open burning at the site.  Mr. Deckard, Mr. Seward and I discussed that the wind speed during the day of the investigation 
made it an unsatisfactory time for open burning, since it was very windy.  I spoke with Mayor Charlie Lewis by telephone on April 11, 2016, and requested solid waste receipts for the 
demolition project and informed him that he would receive a Letter of Warning and could call me if he had any questions. Solid waste receipts dating from late March 22 to April 8 
were received on May 9, 2016.

A Letter of Warning was issued.  RTC 04-18-2016

Asbestos / Burning TRLeadwood

Concern Info (SP #8105)
Charles Lewis, Mayor of Leadwood, is tearing down another building.  I don't know if it has been checked for asbestos or not but as of yesterday he 
has dug a big hole in the yard and burning shingles. I'm getting so tired of this man not following the law because he's mayor.  He did not call dig 
right either.  I know it's a small law but the rest of the town has to go by the law.

Concern No. 26823
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WashingtonSERO 2016-04-12 2016-04-07 JV Contracting

Comments On 4/1/16 I took an Open Burning fact sheet to JV Contracting's place of business just north of Potosi on Highway 21.  The owner was unavailable at the time.  I informed the 
receptionist of the concern and to pass on the fact sheet to the owner as open burning of trade wastes is prohibited and is a violation of Missouri Conservation Laws.  

On 4/7/16, this second concern came in about JV Contracting.

On 4/12/16, I called and spoke with Mr. Kenny Snowdell, the manager of JV Contracting.  He mentioned that the owner owns some rental property on Sansoucie Road.  He stated that 
all of their construction waste is brought back to the business and put in the dumpster for disposal.  We discussed what can and cannot be open burned.  I mentioned that I was pretty 
certain I found the burn area on Sansoucie Road, but mentioned that there was Keep Out and No Trespassing signs.  Mr. Snowdell said that the owner put the signs up, due to people 
previously trespassing on the property.

On 4/14/16, I called and left the concerned party (CP) a message to contact me with further information about the site.

On 4/15/16, the CP contacted me and says that the owner of JV Contracting, Mr. Julius Tyler has been burning misc. waste for several years and his family has been suffering from 
the toxics in the air.  He also stated that's it been a couple months since there's been any burning.  I asked the CP to contact me if there was any future burning as they have been 
informed of the open burning regulations twice in the past two weeks.  

I will continue to investigate the site on Sansoucie Road routinely when in the area to investigate whether burning is still taking place.  The CP is to contact me with any further burning 
at the site.

Other  SBVCadet

Concern Info (SP #8179)
RP is collecting household items, debris & etc., piling them up and burning the piles.  CP says he cannot breathe while this is going on.  This has 
been going on for 4 or 5 years.

Concern No. 26865

IronSERO 2016-04-14 2016-04-11 Kaempfe Station

Comments At the time of my site investigation, it appeared that the service station involved had been out of business for some time.  There 
were trees growing in the containment around the above ground storage tanks.  No free product was noted anywhere around the site.  The gasoline pumps were enclosed with 
plywood to protect them from vandals.   I had telephoned Ms. Sue Kaempfe on April 11, 2016, and I made her aware of the asbestos regulatory requirements that an asbestos 
building inspection be conducted and that a demolition project notification be made to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Air Pollution Control Program as per Title 40 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M---National Emission Standard for Asbestos.  Ms. Kaempfe employed Mr. Tim Pekios, a state-certified asbestos building inspector with 
Midwest Environmental Studies.  Mr. Pekios conducted an asbestos building inspection on April 13, 2016, and he found that the building contained 12 square feet of vinyl asbestos 
floor tile and 50 square feet of window glazing.  Mr. Pekios assisted Ms. Kaempfe in filling out the demolition project notification.  Mr. Pekios' asbestos building inspection report stated 
that the service station was built on a concrete slab in 1970 and that it has a metal roof and concrete block walls.  

No violation was observed.

Asbestos  TRAnnapolis

Concern Info (SP #8214)
The old building is being torn down and the old gas smell is toxic and strong odor this is going to get into our local stream of water and destroy our 
eco system if not properly cleaned up help please its urgent.

Concern No. 26892
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IronSERO 2016-04-14 2016-04-11 Kaempfee Gas

Comments At the time of my site investigation, it appeared that the service station involved had been out of business for some time.  There 
were trees growing in the containment around the above ground storage tanks.  No free product was noted anywhere around the site.  The gasoline pumps were enclosed with 
plywood to protect them from vandals.   I had telephoned Ms. Sue Kaempfe on April 11, 2016, and I made her aware of the asbestos regulatory requirements that an asbestos 
building inspection be conducted and that a demolition project notification be made to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Air Pollution Control Program as per Title 40 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M---National Emission Standard for Asbestos.  Ms. Kaempfe employed Mr. Tim Pekios, a state-certified asbestos building inspector with 
Midwest Environmental Studies.  Mr. Pekios conducted an asbestos building inspection on April 13, 2016, and he found that the building contained 12 square feet of vinyl asbestos 
floor tile and 50 square feet of window glazing.  Mr. Pekios assisted Ms. Kaempfe in filling out the demolition project notification.  Mr. Pekios' asbestos building inspection report stated 
that the service station was built on a concrete slab in 1970 and that it has a metal roof and concrete block walls.

Asbestos  TRAnnapolis

Concern Info (SP #8216)
Emergency.  Found out that on Tuesday, April 12th, the old station will be demolished.  My concern is all the trapped gas under the concrete 
escaping into our drainage in town when this building is torn down and the old pipes and tanks that still have gas products in them.  I am on the City 
Board and we need something done.

Concern No. 26905

IronSERO 2016-04-14 2016-04-11 City of Iron Mountain Lake

Comments Iron Mountain Lake City Hall burned. Some of the building was salvageable. They have decided to remove the burned portion and keep the remaining part. Matthew Lee is the 
contractor (573) 915-4384. They have completed an asbestos inspection and made notification. The debris is being hauled to the SFCEC for disposal.

No violations observed, no further action.

Other  JDIron Mountain

Concern Info (SP Number 8237) Demolishing and burning of City Hall in Iron Mountain Lake.Concern No. 26951

TexasSERO 2016-04-19 2016-04-13 Unknown

Comments See Also Concern # 8227 - Ace # 26938

Made visit to both locations on April 19.  No one was at the demo site or the home of the RP.  Left door hanger with Department publications for "Management of Construction and 
Demo Waste", Management of Residential Waste", "Open Burning".  

On April 21 received a call from Sarah Swisloski.   Seems the daughter (Pam) of the home owner, John Cook, now deceased, was contacted by the city and told if she didn’t do 
something about the dilapidated property, they were going to tear it down and charge her for the demo(Pam is Sarah’s cousin). Since Sarah’s husband owned a backhoe Pam asked 
if the Swisloski's could help her get rid of the house so Sarah and her husband have been tearing it down and hauling it by the pickup load to their property and burning the rotten 
lumber and saving the good lumber for their use.  As seen in attached photos there is a pile of decent lumber sorted at a different location than the burn pile on their property.  Sarah 
said she didn’t know there were any rules about removing it from the site to burn and didn’t know if the city had told Pam that would be ok to do.  Sarah also told me that they do not 
live in the city but their property adjoins the city.  Sarah was asked to immediately halt the demo.  Ms. Cook was contacted and told she should start making arrangements to have the 
demo waste removed and taken to a permitted disposal site.  It was discussed that the easiest way to remove the debris would be to call a trash service for a dumpster and let them 
haul it or if they wanted to take it by the pickup load to a permitted facility they could do that.  She was also asked to save all disposal receipts   

On April 26, Pam Cook was sent an Unsatisfactory Letter and Report giving 90 days or as required by City of Cabool to complete demo project.  

Will follow project to ensure completion

Open Dumps / Burning NWCabool

Concern Info (SP #8257)
These people are tearing down an old junk house downtown and instead of paying for a dumpster they are bringing it out by the truckload and 
burning it. It has a strange odor.

Concern No. 26961
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St. LouisSLRO 2016-03-22 2016-03-09 Unknown

Comments On the site, the investigator observed motor vehicles without plates, other types of vehicles, 2 storage huts with a number of plastic buckets, a trailer home, small trailers, a number of 
piles of brush, limbs and stumps.  There was a pile of wood, with some of it painted.  Some areas showed that burning had taken place.

The owner of the site was contacted.  He indicated that he had allowed a friend to store some material on the site.  He stated that there were two or three homes on the property when 
he purchased it.  A tornado was stated to have hit the site and destroyed the homes and uprooted trees.  

Burning  JMMaryland Heights

Concern Info Anonymous report of alleged burning and dumping of waste.Concern No. 27340

MontgomerySLRO 2016-03-18 2016-03-10 Certainteed

Comments I contacted Ms. Fitch on 3/16/16 prior to my investigation. Ms. Fitch stated that she would not be home when I planned on investigating her concern. She stated that she didn't feel it 
was necessary for her to be home either. I investigated the site on 3/18/2016. No odors were detected around the facility off outside of the facility's property boundary. I also drove 
around the roads around the facility and did not detect odor. I conducted an air pollution inspection at the site also. No violations were noted during the inspection.

On my way back to my satellite office (approaching Wentzville, MO) at approximately 3:05 PM, Ms. Fitch called and I pulled over to take the call. Ms. Fitch stated that she was 
observing the odor at that very moment and wanted me to turn around. after asking her a few more questions, I asked her if the odor was still occurring. She went outside to check 
and stated that the odor was now NOT occurring.

Air Odors  DBJonesburg

Concern Info The caller is concerned about air odors and the toxicity of the fumes that she is smelling from the Certainteed asphalt shingle plant in Jonesburg, 
MO. She detected the odor on 3/1/16 at 8:06 AM; 3/3/2016 at 2:54 PM; 3/9/16 at 4:43 PM and 3/10/16 at 2:25 PM. The caller stated that she has 
been in communication with the management of the Certainteed Plant and is unable to get her concerns resolved.

Concern No. 27332
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St. Louis CitySLRO 2016-03-23 2016-03-15 Pallet Logistics Management

Comments
Pallet Logistics Management operates a wood pallet recycling operation at this location.  Wood pallets are received from various sources.  Incoming pallets are inspected, repaired 
and re-sold to customers.  Pallets which are not repairable are shredded and sold in bulk as mulch material. 

Non-repairable pallets are conveyed to a shredder which is located behind the building.  The infeed conveyor to the shredder has water spray to control  fugitive particulate matter.  
The shredder does not employ water spray control.  Shredded material is then placed on a partially enclosed conveyor which transports the material up to the top of storage bins 
which are approximately 40 feet high.  The material then drops into the storage bin in an uncontrolled manner where it is exposed to atmospheric winds resulting in particulate matter 
going beyond the premises of origin.  Shredded material has also accumulated on the top of the storage bin where it remains exposed to wind resulting in particulate matter going 
beyond the premises of origin.

An Air Pollution Level II State Source Inspection was performed on the entire facility.  

Facility must submit a Source Review to determine the installation's permitting and other regulatory requirements.

Fugitive Dust  DKSt. Louis

Concern Info On-Line complaint received by USEPA Region 7
Tip or Complaint:  Pallet Logistics Management is located near my place of business. They buy and sell millions of pallets according to their website. 
Pallets that are no longer usable, get sent to a wood chipper which turns them into a very fine saw dust. This chipper is about 40' up in the air and 
has no dust collection system. Everyday, the cars in our parking lot are covered with a layer of sawdust when we leave. More worrisome, is that we 
cannot open any of our windows in our office, or they too will be covered with the sawdust in a matter of minutes. This is concerning because some 
pallets are treated with Methyl Bromide. This has been linked to health problems in humans and ozone depletion. Other pallets have been known to 
contain formaldehyde. We are concerned enough about breathing in the small particles, but having them possibly be toxic, is very scary. Our 
employees work outside seasonally, and have to wear hats and safety glasses on some days. We would like to see Pallet Logistics Management 
install a dust collection that protects humans and the environment. I would like for someone to please follow up to me with a phone call or email 
regarding how this situation will be handled. Jodi Stumpf 314-486-8997

Concern No. 27350

St. CharlesSLRO 2016-03-28 2016-03-18 TTT Dustless Blasting

Comments TTT Dustless Blasting Company is at 871 Midpoint Drive, O'Fallon, MO is a mobile sand blasting operation. It has been at this location since January 2016. It operates M-F 8am to 
5pm and employs 5 people. It is located in a business park approximately a mile north of I-70 on Midpoint Drive, O'Fallon, MO. Sand blasters are transported to job sites where 
various types of  metal parts are cleaned using media such as glass, copper slag and sand mixed with water. The operation release minimum mount of dust due to use of water in the 
mix. Some times a blaster may blast parts at 871 Midpoint location when business in the area ( e.g. Fab Tech company at 865 Midpoint Drive) have their metal parts cleaned there. 

The nearest residence apartment complex is located about quarter a mile west of the facility with some trees in between. To the east, south, and north of the facility are different types 
of business most of them car repair shops. 
No dust found inside or outside the facility.         

Blasting  LZO'Fallon

Concern Info Sand blasting on items believed to have lead based paint which is leaving debris from premises onto other properties, paint fumes, possibly 
unventilated which is making employees at neighboring businesses nauseous. This is an ongoing issue which occurs on a daily basis.       

Concern No. 27352
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FranklinSLRO 2016-03-30 2016-03-21 Henniges Automotive

Comments
Prior to entering the facility, a site survey was conducted from the visitor parking area.  No odor was detected at that time.  The investigation was conducted at 0945 hours on March 
30, 2016.

Mr. Mike Hall, EH&S Specialist, stated Henniges Automotive has not experienced a production upset or control device failure.

A site survey was also conducted at Blue Star Car Wash.  No odor was detected at 0915 hours on March 30, 2016.

Air Odors  DKNew Haven

Concern Info Complainant indicated that the odor of rubber has been detected at his business, Blue Star Car Wash, 9347 Hwy 100.  He stated this odor has been 
detectable for the last 2-3 months.

Concern No. 27353

St. LouisSLRO 2016-03-25 2016-03-23 Corner 17

Comments  The location contains a Starbuck, the complained site, Corner17 and an apartment building.  All of these locations are part of the same piece of property.  At the time of the 
investigation, the investigator was able to detect the odor of food at the entrance to the site.  In addition, the odor of food could be detected in front of the Starbuck and apartment 
building entrance and at the rear parking area of the building.  The Nasal Ranger Field Olfactormeter used to measure the odor strength.  The dilution factor required by 10 CSR 10-
6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors, requires the odor be detectable at one volume of odor to seven volumes of odor free air.  There was no detection at this level.

Air Odors  JMUniversity City

Concern Info Per email to K. Donegan, M.G. complains of an intense and unpleasant odor from a restaurant.  This odor is alleged to come about during lunch and 
dinner time.

Concern No. 27351

St. Louis CitySLRO 2016-03-29 2016-03-23 MSD Bissel Point STP

Comments Left message for E.J. Brand 4:00 pm 3/25/2016 to call me back to discuss his observations.  As of 3/31/2016 I have not heard from him.

On 3/29/2016 I observed the MSD Bissell Sewage Sludge Incinerator (SSI) stack from 1:30 pm to 2:00 pm.  The sky was sunny with wispy clouds, wind variable from the SE at 10-20 
mph, 35% RH and 60°F.  Wispy yellow smoke was being emitted from the stack.  It was densest at the stack and the plume trailed off.  The sky did not provide good contrast, and 
due to the height of the  stack and dense industrial area it was not possible to get a good background.  The sun was high in the sky to the southwest.  The wind was not blowing in the 
direction of Proctor and Gamble (P&G) and the orange wind sock at P&G indicated that it would have been blowing toward MSD's treatment plant and the river.  I observed it from the 
P&G parking lot near the stack and from Ferry and Angelica Streets.  The plume appeared to contain some water vapor closest to the stack; the opacity of the plume seemed to be 
relatively consistent in the 10-20% range.  The yellow color has been studied by the industry and is typical for SSI's and for MSD's St. Louis City and County incinerators and although 
it does not indicate a malfunctioning SSI it is unfortunately being controlled just below the limit for opacity.  MSD-Bissell has recently installed new control devices (scrubbers) on SSI's 
#2, 3 & 4.  Performance tests have been performed on all three and the reports are awaiting technical review.  Past testing on these existing SSI's have shown emissions of 
combustion products in typical ranges.

Air Odors  SWSt. Louis

Concern Info Gary Bertram of USEPA (913-551-7533) referred a report he received about orange-colored smoke from the MSD Bissel Point sewage sludge 
incinerator stack bothering employees at the Proctor and Gamble plant nearby (169 E. Grand) when the wind is right. 

Concern No. 27354
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St. Louis CitySLRO 2016-03-29 2016-03-25 Lemay Concrete Block Compan

Comments On 3/29/2016 I observed the facility from Courtois St. from 12:30 - 1:00 pm.  Conditions were sunny, 65°F, 35% RH and wind from ESE at 10-15 mph (est.).  Tractor-trailer traffic was 
very heavy, about one per minute.  Courtois had a lot of dry sand and/or dirt from Italgrani (Polk Ave) to S. Broadway, especially at the curbs.  The pavement was broken at the 
intersection of Polk and Courtois.  Nexeo was paved and trailers appeared to be hauling liquids in tank trucks,  The road to Italgrani appeared to be mostly paved and tractor trailers 
were hauling grain to the silos. Three (3) concrete mixer trucks were observed to enter Lemay Concrete Block (LCB) during that time by turning onto Reilly Ave.  At the intersection 
with Courtois, Reilly had a big puddle that extended across the road and was very muddy.  It wasn't possible to see the road surface, but it seemed rough when I drove through it.

On 3/30/2016, from 11:00 am - 12:30 pm, I performed an inspection of LCB to determine compliance with their 2001 construction permit.  Refer to the full report for details.  
Conditions were cloudy, 45% RH, 64°F and wind from the south at 10-15 mph.  There was some light rain that occurred during the inspection.  In spite of the rain, the area of Reilly at 
the intersection with Courtois was dry and it was possible to see how rough and full of gravel it was.  There was good pavement on Courtois and on Reilly on into the facility that was 
paved to and in the aggregate delivery area (up the hill) and to and in the concrete mixer truck loading and concrete block manufacture areas.  The facility stated that they have a 
sweeper that they use to sweep their haul roads and Reilly up to the unpaved corner.  They said the City sweeps Courtois about once per month.  The unpaved area gets worse with 
each vehicle that drives through it and tracks dirt out.  It has been there since MSD did sewer work and according to the facility neither MSD nor the City of St. Louis will agree to pave 
it.  LCB will try again to get it done.  It is their belief that the majority of dirt on Courtois is from that "hole" with some contribution from the LCB mixer truck traffic and the Italgrani grain 
truck traffic.  We discussed the fugitive dust rule, 10 CSR 10-6.170, and I left them a copy.  I explained that if the dirt on Courtois was fugitive dust leaving LCB then it was their 
responsibility to clean Courtois.  They agreed to run their sweeper on Courtois.

Fugitive Dust  SWSt. Louis

Concern Info Complainant and 86 year old parent have been living in the neighborhood for many years.  Lemay Concrete Block Co. (LCBC) has been there for 
more years.  About 3 years ago the dust being tracked onto the streets (Reilly and Courtois) has become unbearable.  Complainant concerned about 
health and afraid "lime" may cause cancer.  Reported that the City of St. Louis Street Department sweeps the street once a month but the excessive 
dust returns within a couple of days.  Reported that MSD cleans out the sewers of large amounts of gravel and sand each year.  Reported that 
residents used to leave windows open but now must keep them closed and must hose down porch and vacuum interior of house.  Reported that two 
(2) new air conditioners purchased both "blew up" and must be replaced again.  Reported that LCBC does not have a street sweeper and never 
cleans.  The mud / dust is tracked onto street by the trucks coming and going from LCBC and other trucks and vehicles then kick it up into the air.

LCBC City file shows many complaints in the past but also indicates that they used to have a Basic OP and a street sweeper and water.  Permits 
Reporter shows they were downgraded from Basic to NOP-DemPAL in 2002 and issued CP# 01-05-010 (replacing their 1994 permit and 1978 & 
1979 source registrations) by the City of St. Louis in 2001.  Concrete production is limited to less than 200,000 cubic yards plant-wide in any 
consecutive 12-month period, baghouses, pressure drop readings, water spray, visible observations / Method 22 and record keeping.

Concern No. 27355

JeffersonSLRO 2016-03-30 2016-03-28 Mincher

Comments I arrived at 13683 State Road TT, Festus, MO at 1:25 PM on March 30, 2016 and knocked on the door of the residence. Mr. Richard Mincher greeted me and I told him that I was 
there to speak with him about a fugitive dust complaint that is coming from his property. I told him that the concern was about the four wheelers in his lot. Mr. Mincher said, "I know 
and it is not going to stop. This is farm land and, yes, occasionally dust goes across the road." He went on to say that he would fight this in court and that he would not cease allowing 
people to ride their four wheelers on his land. I told Mr. Mincer that the air pollution rules prohibit people and businesses from allowing fugitive emissions from going across property 
boundaries. Mr. Mincher stated again that he didn't care and that he would fight this in court if he had to. On 3/30/2016, an officer with Jefferson County Sheriff's office contacted me 
and told me that they would try to stop the ATVs from a different angle. Sandra Mincher contacted me on 3/31/2016 and I re-iterated the fugitive rules. She indicated that the problem 
would stop. I sent a letter with a copy of the rules and a fact sheet about fugitive dust to the Minchers for their review. There was no fugitive dust at the time of my investigation.

Fugitive Dust  DBFestus

Concern Info People on 4-wheeler off-road vehicles causing dust from subject property to become airborne and visibly leaving the premises of origin and onto his 
property. Complainant stated that there was about a dozen of these vehicles last Saturday (3-26-16) from about 1 PM to Midnight, causing dust to 
land on the streets and on his property. Complainant said this is the about the 5th occurrence since February 4th. The complainant added that the 
problem stopped after he had reported the matter to the SLRO last Summer but the 4-wheeling has become a problem again and the 4-wheeling 
occurs mainly on the weekends and in the evenings as well as the Jefferson County Sheriff's Office has been contacted about the 4-wheelers being 
driven on public roadways.

Concern No. 27362
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St. CharlesSLRO 2016-04-07 2016-03-29 Didion Orf Recycling

Comments
A dissimilar metals shell & tube heat exchanger was being cut apart with a plasma cutter at the time of the investigation. 

A very small vapor plume with an opacity of less than 10 percent was being generated by the plasma cutter.  The plume was completely dissipated within 10 feet from the source. 

No violations of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin were observed during the time of the investigation.  

Recycling Site  DKSt. Peters

Concern Info
Online Concern (as received)
cutting station use of plasma cutter : the station has lots of fires ,cut threw plastic copper even coated arsnic the station puts off lot of noxis fumes 
will get us sick . i got sent to the emergentcy room on march 18 20016 thay still cut knowing we get sick matt drawl said we will not stop we make too 
much money

Concern No. 27359

JeffersonSLRO 2016-03-30 2016-03-30 Mincher Property

Comments I arrived at 13683 State Road TT, Festus, MO at 1:25 PM on March 30, 2016 and knocked on the door of the residence. Mr. Richard Mincher greeted me and I told him that I was 
there to speak with him about a fugitive dust complaint that is coming from his property. I told him that the concern was about the four wheelers in his lot. Mr. Mincher said, "I know 
and it is not going to stop. This is farm land and, yes, occasionally dust goes across the road." He went on to say that he would fight this in court and that he would not cease allowing 
people to ride their four wheelers on his land. I told Mr. Mincer that the air pollution rules prohibit people and businesses from allowing fugitive emissions from going across property 
boundaries. Mr. Mincher stated again that he didn't care and that he would fight this in court if he had to. On 3/30/2016, an officer with Jefferson County Sheriff's office contacted me 
and told me that they would try to stop the ATVs from a different angle. Sandra Mincher contacted me on 3/31/2016 and I re-iterated the fugitive rules. She indicated that the problem 
would stop. I sent a letter with a copy of the rules and a fact sheet about fugitive dust to the Minchers for their review. There was no fugitive dust at the time of my investigation.

Fugitive Dust  Festus

Concern Info Numerous 4-wheelers frequently are being recreationally operated on subject property resulting in large clouds of dust crossing from property of 
origin over onto his property.

Concern No. 27363

JeffersonSLRO 2016-03-30 2016-03-31 Mincher Property

Comments I arrived at 13683 State Road TT, Festus, MO at 1:25 PM on March 30, 2016 and knocked on the door of the residence. Mr. Richard Mincher greeted me and I told him that I was 
there to speak with him about a fugitive dust complaint that is coming from his property. I told him that the concern was about the four wheelers in his lot. Mr. Mincher said, "I know 
and it is not going to stop. This is farm land and, yes, occasionally dust goes across the road." He went on to say that he would fight this in court and that he would not cease allowing 
people to ride their four wheelers on his land. I told Mr. Mincer that the air pollution rules prohibit people and businesses from allowing fugitive emissions from going across property 
boundaries. Mr. Mincher stated again that he didn't care and that he would fight this in court if he had to. On 3/30/2016, an officer with Jefferson County Sheriff's office contacted me 
and told me that they would try to stop the ATVs from a different angle. Sandra Mincher contacted me on 3/31/2016 and I re-iterated the fugitive rules. She indicated that the problem 
would stop. I sent a letter with a copy of the rules and a fact sheet about fugitive dust to the Minchers for their review. There was no fugitive dust at the time of my investigation.

Fugitive Dust  DBFestus

Concern Info Operating 4-wheelers recreationally on subject property and causing large amounts of dust to become airborne and cross over onto complainants 
property. This resulted in not being able to open windows to the house and not being able to go outdoors when it gets so dusty they can't even 
breath. 

Note: Complainant stated it is not necessary to call her back on investigation results. 

Concern No. 27364
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MontgomerySLRO 2016-04-13 2016-04-04 Certainteed

Comments There was no odors detected at the property boundary surrounding the plant. I drove slowly down Scudder Ranch Road with my windows open and down the gravel road at the back 
of the plant. No odors were detected. I also checked the service road in front of the plant and no odors were detected.  

Air Odors  DBJonesburg

Concern Info Complainant stated odors are continuing from the Certainteed plant and that she could not handle being outside due to the odors being to bad. 
Complainant wants to sell her home but is worried she won't be able to with the odors being so bad. Complainant mentioned that there was some 
sort of 1.5 million dollar tax break given to the company to locate there under a promise that there would be no odor. The complainant also stated 
that OSHA had investigated an allegation that a neighbor had filed and cited somewhere in a Certainteed response to OSHA that DNR did not find an 
odor violation. The complainant stated that she has tried to contact the company to report the odor but gets no answer or response from on-site. 
Most-recently, she attempted to report an odor incident at 7:15 PM on April 1, 2016. The complainant said she has maintained a log of odor 
incidences that she is willing share with the investigator.

Concern No. 27365

GasconadeSLRO 2016-04-20 2016-04-04 RR Donnelly

Comments
No visible opacity or odor was detected during a 15 minute site surveillance conducted prior to entering the facility.  

No odor was detected during a plant wide inspection which was arranged by Ms. Barndollar.

The Part 70 Permit To Operate OP2010-019 issued to the facility on February 10, 2010 was reviewed to determine control device requirements.  The facility is not required to have 
after burner control devices on their dryers.

Air Odors / Particulate DKOwensville

Concern Info Email sent to EPA:
Air quality from gas fired dryers. They have no after burners on them and at times it can be seen and smelt 1/2 mile away. Chuck Foster worked on 
them as a contractor before he had a stroke. On the day that ha had his stroke in the plant he was trying to convince the plant that something needed 
to be done about the dryers and the discharge air quality. I can't say that I know for sure that it is a problem, but that is what Chuck did for a living for 
many years and he thinks that it is. Please check it out in the event that he is right.

Dryer stacks are on the roof top and run from 300' to the right of the main entrance and go to the left of the main entrance almost to the end of the 
building.

Concern No. 27368

St. Louis CitySLRO 2016-04-04 Pepsi

Comments INTIALLY I WATCHED TRUCKS PULL IN AND OUT OF THE FRONT OF 4500 GOODFELLOW AND THERE DID NOT SEEM TO BE MUCH DUST BEING BLOWN ABOUT.  I 
ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT MR. BARTON AT 4300.  ON THAT DAY, HE WAS OUT OF THE OFFICE, BUT ONE GENTLEMAN TOLD ME THAT THE PROBLEM AREA WAS OFF 
PLANNED INDUSTRIAL DRIVE.  THIS STREET IS TO THE REAR OF 4500.  I FOUND A PARKING AREA WHICH WAS GRAVEL COVERED, NUMEROUS HOLES IN IT.  ON THE 
DAY OF INVESTIGATION, THE LOT WAS SOMEWHAT WET DUE TO RAIN THE NIGHT BEFORE.  A DISCUSSION WITH A DRIVER ON SITE INDICATED THAT WHEN DRY, 
THE DUST RAISED WAS QUITE HEAVY.  
I WAS EVENTUALLY PUT INTO CONTACT WITH KEVIN McGOWAN.  MR. McGOWAN INDICATED HE WOULD MEET WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER.  MR. McGOWAN 
CONTACTED ME ON MAY 4, 2016 AND STATED THAT THE OWNER WAS GOING TO GET BIDS ON REPAIRING THE SITE.

Fugitive Dust  JMSt. Louis

Concern Info Second complaint, original is #6720, from October 22, 2015.
Department of Agriculture Centralized Servicing Center neighbors a Pepsi warehouse where a lot of dust is still leaving their property and blowing 
and settling on USDA property.  Pepsi trucks are hauling product and throwing up more dust. Caller stated no actions have been made by the Pepsi 
warehouse to minimize dust.

Concern No. 27521

Friday, May 13, 2016 Page 27of 3356



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Concern

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 

department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

accurately reflect the nature of the allegation 	as it was made.  

Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

MorganSWRO 2016-04-11 2016-01-10 Hodges Cabinets LLC

Comments uses a paint booth

plans to take the demo waste from the north side of the building to the landfill

Particulate / Burning / 
Open Dumps

RBStover

Concern Info Message form email:

This facility is spraying finish products on wooden cabinets, they are using an exhaust fan that pulls these chemicals to the outside with out filtering it 
at all. They have been doing this process for several months.

They also are taking the buckets that these products come in and are just dumping them on the north side of the building in a hole that had been 
dug. When this hole gets full enough with buckets and scrap wood products then they burn this site. However there is no way they are getting all 
these products out of the buckets, so what is left has to be leaking into the ground and the water supply.

This is a very unsafe environment that needs to have something done about the issues that they are creating for the water supply as well as the 
wildlife that is in the area.

Concern No. 25567

TaneySWRO 2016-03-21 American Rock

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Branson

Concern Info Currently operating without a permit, dust is leaving the site.  They have a new crusher and screen within the last 40 days. Concern No. 26618

PolkSWRO 2016-03-21 C&D Metal

Comments

Burning  Humansville

Concern Info Recycling facility is burning on the weekends, usually on Sunday evenings.  The mayor has received several calls about the smoke of people 
complaining about the smell, and burning eyes.  She said it smelled like burning rubber and they think the facility is burning insulation off of wires.  
There is a large metal pile by the tree line- they are burning near that.  Mayor is going to call back with address.  

Concern No. 26619

BarrySWRO 2016-03-21 Unknown

Comments

Scrap Tire Dump / Used 
Oil 

Washburn

Concern Info Caller said they called about this site 3 or 4 years ago, the rp cleaned it up, but now is doing it again.  Caller said there are piles of semi tires, metals, 
parts of semi's and other trash.  Caller also said they can see thick black smoke coming from the stove and believe rp is burning oil or rubber.  Caller 
said more waste is added daily.  Caller said the owners name was Mahern, but did not know how to spell it, or know the first name.

Concern No. 26621
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JasperSWRO 2016-03-21 Unknown

Comments

Burning  CGWebb City

Concern Info Caller said contractors burned 8 large piles of trees this weekend.  Caller said a lot of neighbors are upset about the ongoing smoke, they have 
started a facebook group that now has 68 persons but caller did not give the name of that group.   Caller called the FD, no response, called the 
sheriff who contacted the FD, FD responded, attempted to put out some of the fires as there is a burn ban, got one of the trucks stuck.  Caller said 
she is allergic to trees and she has hives in her throat and other symptoms, also that her neighbor is on breathing treatments, also that the Truman 
elementary school is closer than she is and they have complained about the smoke. She said it is still burning, it is in the woods and this will be a 
long term project hired by the city of Oronogo, unknown contractors, to doze the trees and make a reservoir.  Caller said it is hard to get to area, 
could go through her property but it is in the woods.

Concern No. 26631

St. ClairSWRO 2016-03-21 Curtis Owens

Comments

Asbestos  CGVista

Concern Info Caller states the owner of house is having people take asbestos siding off their house.  She knows it's asbestos siding because she grandparents 
home had it on it when she was growing up.   She said she thinks people from the Church across the street are involved.

Concern No. 26689

LacledeSWRO 2016-03-22 Unknown

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning Lebanon

Concern Info Concerned party states that four mobile home collect their trash into very large pile of garbage and that when the pile gets large enough the residents 
burn it.  The garbage is also causing infestation of flies and the caller stated that they have found several dead animals on there property assuming 
that they were poisoned by the residents as well.

Possibly too many houses on a wastewater lagoon

Concern No. 26633

CamdenSWRO 2016-03-22 Magruder Limestone

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Sunrise Beach

Concern Info Caller states Magruder Limestone Quarry has dust blowing everywhere.  They are not watering their haul roads.  Concern No. 26642

JasperSWRO 2016-03-23 Wells Construction

Comments

Land Disturbance / 
Burning 

Oronogo

Concern Info City of Oronogo contractor is disturbing land and open burning within 200 feet of occupied structures  Local residents are complaining of heavy 
smoke over long 4 days.  Open burning occurring during burning ban.  Oronogo FD forced them to extinguish fires.  Burning will likely resume after 
weather gets better for burning.

Concern No. 26653
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GreeneSWRO 2016-04-25 2016-03-24 Alliance Motors

Comments I investigated the site on March 25, 2016.  I spoke with Mr. Marler, and he informed me that he had fired an employee on February 16, 2016 for stealing and for drug abuse.  He 
thought the concerned party may have been this former employee.  I then inspected the two mechanic garages that belong to Alliance Motors.  I observed the used oil barrel and the 
used coolant barrel, and I did not see any signs of dumping.  Mr. Marler showed me all areas of the property, and I did not see any signs of oil or coolant being dumped.  He stated 
that they take their oil to Oreilly's to be recycled.  I did not see any water quality or hazardous waste violations.  I told Mr. Marler to make sure that his employees keep the bungs on 
the barrels sealed, and to keep the tops of the barrels clean and free of oil residues.

Used Oil / Other AWSpringfield

Concern Info This was a concern emailed to Cindy Davies and she forwarded on to the interviewer.  The basis of the concern is displayed in the e mail contents 
reproduced here below verbatim (sic) by the complainant. The interviewer's interpretation is added in italics.  Supposedly the discharge of these 
substances has been going on since February 1 this year.  Complainant wishes to remain anonymous.  Apparently this is a car repair business. 

oil storage - has several leaks - oil and collent (coolant-anti freeze?) drained onto ground -- realease of 134a (freon or refrigerant for air conditioning?) 
into air ---

Concern No. 26682

GreeneSWRO 2016-04-01 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Air Odors CGSpringfield

Concern Info Ms. Valerie Peterson called in regards to excessive home-owners burning their household trash in her neighborhood.  She is located at 3315 W. 
Christie Street, Springfield, MO in the Marlboro Manor subdivision.  She stated the neighbor behind her home as well as down the street are burning 
their trash and causing odors and smoke in the neighborhood.  She stated she called planning and zoning and was told that they cannot burn 
household trash due to them being zoned R-1.  Because they are not zoned agricultural, I decided to contact

Concern No. 26846

JasperSWRO 2016-04-04 Gator Industrial/Jordan Disposal

Comments

Asbestos  CGJoplin

Concern Info The city of Joplin has awarded a contract to demolish an abandoned naval reserve building complex FULL of friable asbestos. The company awarded 
the contract by Joplin, Gator Industrial LLC/Jordan Disposal LLC, is NOT a Missouri certified asbestos removal/disposal contractor (at least the 
company/companies do NOT appear on the MO Department of Natural Resources webpage listing of certified contractors).

Many concerned residents of Galena, KS, just six miles across the state line, fear the hazardous ASBESTOS waste from this demolition project 
might be disposed of in the Galena C&D landfill, operated by Jordan Disposal LLC.

Can someone in the MO DNR please verify that the hazardous ASBESTOS waste from this project will be removed and properly disposed of by a 
CERTIFIED contractor, in accordance with MO laws?
Thank you for a prompt reply as this demolition project is scheduled to begin at any time!

Concern No. 26876
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PolkSWRO 2016-04-05 T and M Stone Fari Play Quarry

Comments

Fugitive Dust  CGFair Play

Concern Info The concerned party states that a new quarry has went into business and there is a significant amount of dust that is leaving the property.  The 
citizens were informed that there would be scrubbers and other equipment to help control the dust so that it does not leave the property.  The 
concerned party states that there is a southwest wind today and the dust is extremely bad today.  The quarry is T & M Stone Fair Play  Quarry on 
Hwy 123 south of Fair Play. 

I do not see an Air Pollution permit number but there is a water pollution permit number MOG491306

Concern No. 26850

PolkSWRO 2016-04-05 T and M Stone Fair Play Quarry

Comments

Fugitive Dust  CGFair Play

Concern Info The concerned party states that a new quarry has went into business and there is a significant amount of dust that is leaving the property.  The 
citizens were informed that there would be scrubbers and other equipment to help control the dust so that it does not leave the property.  The 
concerned party states that they live amount a mile from the quarry and they cannot open window and doors due to the dust the cars are always 
dusting as well.  The concerned party states that someone really needs to go take a look at the quarry due to they feel the owner is not living up to 
everything that was told to the citizen.  The concerned party is also very concerned about the blasting and property damage.  I recommended to the 
concerned party to contact the quarry and ask if a seismograph could be placed at the residence to see if the quarry is within the permitted limits as 
well as I provided the information of the Missouri Division of Fire Safety in regards to who regulates blasting concerns.  The quarry is T & M Stone 
Fair Play  Quarry on Hwy 123 south of Fair Play. 
I do not see an Air Pollution permit number but there is a water pollution permit number MOG491306

Concern No. 26854

MillerSWRO 2016-04-06 Unknown

Comments

Air Odors  CGEldon

Concern Info From online form:
"I can't tell if this guy actually lives here or not but it is a residence. Last year he started hauling in furniture in boxes. New stuff. By trailers and pick 
up bed. He just stacks it up in the yard. Then he started burning stuff. Not sure if it is the furniture or the packing and boxes. Pretty weird. Looks bad 
and who knows what fumes are coming from the fires." 

Also reported that this was first noticed on June 1, 2015. 

Concern No. 26859

GrundySWRO 2016-04-06 Mike

Comments

Burning  CG

Concern Info Clearing land and burning within 100 feet of nearby occupied homes, violating burn permit requirement.  Fire Department has been out there several 
times.  The homes nearby are concerned.  They state that no variances have been obtained to burn within 200 yards of their homes.  Brian Adams 
with City of Springfield referred Mr. Lindsey to us due to burn permit violations and the fact that the property in question is just out of the City's 
jurisdiction.

Concern No. 26860
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LawrenceSWRO 2016-04-08 AFB International (formerly BioP

Comments

Air Odors  CGAurora

Concern Info On-line complaint form with limited info.  Kim Bagby states she works 5 blocks from Bioproducts and the odors have been much worse the last 6 
months. She also states she lives 2 miles south and her house smells like bio inside.   DNR records show the facility is now called AFB International 
(109-0034)

Concern No. 27388

VernonSWRO 2016-04-11 Michael Millman

Comments

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning / Open Dumps

GEBronaugh

Concern Info Dumping trash, carpet and other waste on property inside of Bronaugh.  Caller states he has piled brush and logs on top of the trash and carpet pile.  
Caller states responsible party has bulldozed and burned a building in the past and that staff from Neosho satellite office have investigated.  That 
was concern number SW16599 and was investigated in 2012.  Caller states that Mr. Millman also has over one-hundred waste tires on the property.  
Concerned party said to call him first and he will give access to his property so the inspector can see the trash and carpet inside of the pile.  The 
caller stated that there are several people who live adjacent to the property that have serious health issues and they are asking for help to get Mr. 
Millman stopped before he sets the trash on fire. 

Concern No. 27048

NewtonSWRO 2016-04-13 Ronny and Janice Austin

Comments

Storm Water / Air Odors BMNeosho

Concern Info improper land application of waste and odors associated with the application of pig waste on several fields in the area, main field of concern is 
located at the directions below but property owner owns about 400 acre.

Concern No. 27061

TaneySWRO 2016-04-14 Carson's

Comments

Open Dumps / Asbestos MKBranson

Concern Info Old building, 100 years old, an old cement asbestos block shed, with asbestos contamination was bulldozed by Mr. Tanner  and pushed into the 
creek.  They also put other construction debris and pallets and leaves into the creek.  Building was torn down from the Mobile Home park.  Using 
Creek as a dump site.

Similar to 8094 and 8124.  City of Branson took those two concerns, update them on this issue as well.

Concern No. 27071

BartonSWRO 2016-04-14 R&S Metal

Comments

Blasting  CGLamar

Concern Info R&S Metal is sandblasting a large above ground tank that they are sand blasting.  Dust & material is leaving the site.  Caller says dust and material 
can be seen on Broadway Street and Poplar Street.  Can also smells odors on Broadway.  Trees around the facility is dead.

Concern No. 27072
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Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 

legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

TaneySWRO 2016-04-14 Carson's Country Court RV Park

Comments

Asbestos  CGBranson

Concern Info Caller states that RV park owner has demolished a shed on site that they believe contained asbestos.  Caller believes the blocks and roofing material 
contained asbestos.  The material from the building was crushed with a dozer and then was placed in a creek on site.  Caller believes the owner did 
not dispose of asbestos properly.   

Concern No. 27073

JasperSWRO 2016-04-14 Protein Solutions

Comments

Air Odors  CGJoplin

Concern Info Submitted on 04/14/2016 8:10AM
Submitted values are:

Name: Susan Stephens-Dagley
Organization:
Email: itsmesusan@live.com
Telephone Number: 417-434-5705
Mailing Address: 135 Valley View Dr., Joplin, MO, 64804
Comments: The smell from Protein Solutions in Joplin is bad, but this morning @ 6:45 04-14-16 on my way to work the Oder emulating from this 
company was a very vial, disgusting strong smell that was detectable from 1-44 south main, up 32nd. Street to Indianna street. The smell was 
detectable for miles. I am requesting that the EPA look in to this matter, as with the warmer weather ahead the smell will become more troublesome. 
I am concerned that something may have gone wrong it the plant for the Oder to have been so strong. Thank you, Susan Stephens-Dagley 
itsmesusan@live.com 

Concern No. 27076

StoneSWRO 2016-04-15 Dan's Marine Service LLC

Comments

Toxics / Fugitive Dust ASKimberling City

Concern Info Dan's Marine is sandblasting boats in driveway and dust is drifting across street onto adjoining houses.  A representative of the City of Kimberling 
City has asked them to stop and they did not.  Sandblasting on morning of April 15, 2016.  Mr. Dale Beverage, with the City of Kimberling has photos.

Concern No. 27077

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 

	reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations 
InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/21/2015Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC SLROCommercial Building

12/17/2015Daniel Turner KCRODaniel Turner

11/13/2015Golds St. Louis LLC NEROGold's Gym

3/1/2016Jake Hunget SWROCurt Wallis Property

4/19/2016John Rogers KCROFormer Commercial Building

4/26/2016Kevin Britton SEROAK Britton Development / Tennyson Realty Demolition

4/6/2015Landmark Building and Developing SWROVacant Commercial - East Sunshine

3/2/2016Matt Davis SWROCurt Wallis Property

3/31/2015META OUTMayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc.

3/10/2016Michael Stelte SWROStelte Property

1/21/2016Morgan Taylor SEROLost Cause Customs, Mr. Morgan Taylor Co-Owner

11/9/2015Rameshbhai "Ricky" Patel KCROG R P Petroleum, Inc. (DBA Phillips 66 Motel)

3/10/2016Robert Widel KCROHarrison Apartment Buildings

8/21/2015Signature Demolition & Trucking Company SLROLRA Home Demolition

8/21/2015St. Louis Development Corp/LRA SLROLRA Home Demolition

4/21/2016Zack Little SLROFormer KAS Office Demolition

Asbestos and Open Burning

3/2/2016Curt Wallis SWROCurt Wallis Property

Construction Permit

2/25/2016Jeff Goodwin KCROComplete Home Concepts

3/10/2016Jon Melham KCRONorthland Coating Solutions

Excess Emissions

10/28/2015Lennie Rosenkrans NEROContinental Cement Co LLC/Green America Recycling

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

7/14/2015Noranda Aluminum, Inc. SERONoranda Aluminum, Inc

2/23/2016Son Kim KCROPRESTIGE CLEANERS (095-2160)

Open Burning

3/21/2016Bryan Kusgen KCROKFG Heating and Cooling

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

3/23/2016Donnie Strange NERODonnie Strange

11/5/2015James Smith NEROJoseph Schwartz

11/5/2015Joseph Schwartz NEROJoseph Schwartz

8/4/2015Randy Easley KCROEasley's Auto Recycling and Auction

12/21/2015Ronald Hill KCRORonald Hill

3/10/2016Roy Brinkoetter KCROBig Iron Town
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Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations 
InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

2/13/2015Ryan Smith KCRORyan Smith

3/10/2016Victor Baldwin KCROVic's Hillbilly Trash Service

3/8/2016Vladimir Dub KCROWord of Life Evangical Christian Church

3/1/2016Wendell Scott Belisle, Sr. NEROScott Belisle, Sr

Part 70 Operating Permit

3/10/2016Andrew Adkins SLROJ S ALBERICI CONSTRUCTION

9/23/2015Chad Dykes NEROTEVA Pharmaceuticals USA

8/21/2015John Burns KCROMissouri Center for Waste to Energy

3/3/2016Tim Baer SEROTG Missouri

Stage I Vapor Recovery

9/17/2015Max Solomon KCROPhillips 66

9/17/2015Mike Assiz KCROBP

Stage II Vapor Recovery

6/9/2015Bob Howe SLROSPEEDIE FOOD MART
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Settled
Suspended

Amount
Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program
Finalized Agreements between March 17, 2016 and April 15, 2016

Negotiation
Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 4000  3500Cooperative Service Center, Inc. 4/11/20168/21/2015 SEROMFA Oil Company Building (former)

 4000  3000Great Plains Asbestos Control, Inc. 4/4/20167/21/2015 NEROKnox County Nursing Home

 2000  1500United Construction Ent Co of St Louis 3/23/201611/13/2015 NEROGold's Gym

Construction Permit

 2000  2000Chuck Townsend 4/4/201610/20/2015 KCROCarson Crematorium

 2000  1500New World Pasta 3/31/20161/21/2016 SLRONew World Pasta

Excess Emissions

 4000  3000Kevin Hendrix 3/23/20167/8/2014 KCROO’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions

Fugitive Dust

 2000  2000Mari Macomber 3/28/20162/22/2016 NEROBeelman Trucking Company

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

 2000  1500Jay Brown 3/23/20161/22/2016 SLROSt. Charles Hyundai (GVIP# 092027)

Open Burning

 2000  2000Jon Ohmes 4/8/20163/8/2016 SLROCHAMPION PRECAST, INC

Part 70 Operating Permit

Kevin Noblet 4/6/2016 KCROKCP&L-GMO-Lake Road
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Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred 
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos

6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Asbestos and Open Burning

8/19/2015Perry Agricultural Labs Inc.Perry Agricultural Labs Inc. NERO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

9/18/2015RENEWABLE ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONSCany Blazar SWRO

9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud

4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning

4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery

6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO

6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO

3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO

3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO

3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO

3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
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